4th – 8th November (wk1)

WONDER WALL and Worship

Daily Worship: The theme of worship this week is **Remembering Black Faith Stories**. We use the Church of England's 'Every day faith' app to help guide our worship:

Monday: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Tuesday: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Wednesday: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Thursday: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Friday: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Weekly Assembly Complete following register and pastoral time on day specified: All form assemblies this week (Eucharist on Monday)

	Venue	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
Week 1	Form	Aspinall	Wilkinson	Tafari
	Form	Roscoe	Walker	Brodie

Why should we remember, why should we forgive? Corey Ten Boom created and led by Josh, our Chaplain: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Weekly Wonderwall spiritual task: To be completed on day of form assembly once the assembly has finished: PLEASE CLICK HERE.



ST HILDA'S READS

3 days a week 8.45-9.00am Please remember to update your Reads page numbers each week. They can be updated here: PLEASE CLICK HERE.

Form time 8.30-8.45am Complete the following during form period

- UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT CHECK on arrival and entry into form room.
- Daily morning worship following register (10 minutes) unless have worship assembly
- Followed by activities for that day: Monday (pastoral catch up), Tuesday Friday (either assembly or St Hilda's reads)

Monday 'Pastoral Catch Up': Complete the following every Monday after your daily worship

Check your class view on synergy – Discuss House points, behaviour points, attendance, C2C plans etc with individuals. Welfare check in with students who need it. Update any uniform points (B1 warnings) on Synergy if needed.

Monday 4th November Eucharist – All Saints, All Souls

Lesson 1 - Year 8 and Year 9 (students will be called down from 8:40). Please register students as soon as they arrive in form and bring down when tannoyed. Year 8 and 9 subject teachers, please go straight to the hall.

Lesson 2 - College (will possibly over-run to 11:15, if so, students may be slightly late to lesson 3 as they will need a break). Please register if teaching them, before bringing down to the hall when tannoyed.

Lesson 3 - Year 10 (may over-run into the first 15 minutes of lesson 4). Please register at the start of lesson 3 and bring to the hall when tannoyed.

Lesson 5- Year 7 and Year 11 (**will need to come down at 13:35 in lesson 4**). Register will be taken from lesson 4. You will be tannoyed when to bring them down. Year 7 and 11 subject teachers, please go straight to the hall for lesson 5.

CHRIST JESUS AS OUR CORNERSTONE THE ST HILDA'S FAMILY

We are the St Hilda's family, with Jesus Christ as our cornerstone. Building on foundations of **wisdom**, hope, **community**, **dignity**, **equality** and **diversity**, we nurture and support each other to be or very best. We rejoice in our diversity and celebrate our many achievements.







Friendlage Est out

A sense of connection to each other, the world and to something bigger than ourselves It is our shared search for meaning and appreciation for all that life offers. As such, it is a universal human experience - something that we all share as part of the St Hilda's family.

